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Sir:

I have the honor %o oconvey to you, for the information of the Sccurity
Council, the obsexvations made by Mr. Moshe Sheortok, Forelgn Minister of Israel
in his communication %o the United ¥ations Mediator, Count Folke Bernadotte s
in a.cceptinb the ceasc~i fire end truce proposal made by the Mediator. I have
received the ‘text of these observa.tlons 1n e cable from the Foreign Minister

af Israel roeding as 1"o].].«.m'S'

"1, The Prov1s«cnal Govemment of Isracl has given careful consideration
to the commmication addressed by you to the undersigned on June 8, 1948,
indicating the date and hour on which the 'orc*posed cease-fire and truce
arrangement 1s to come into effect, and. setting out interpretations of
the fesolution and d.ecismns as t6 its apnlication adopted by you.

. "o, ‘I'he Provisi cnal Govcrnm'..nt of Isracl desires to inform you that 1t
has d.eclded. to gc.c:ept the ceane-fire and truce nroposa.l and is prepared,
if the othor side accepts Likéwise y vo lssue en order for a cease-fire
and the cessatlon of acts of armed force for the period of four weeks
commencing on Fridey, June 11, 1948 at six olclock in the morning, G.M.T.,
corresnoﬁdin._, to ten of cloék in the moming Israeli time,

"3 Wnle the Zrovisional GoverrMcn‘b of Isreel attaches no conditions
to this d.ecis;on, is finds it nccessary to make certain observations
«hich arc set forth in the following peracraphs. In this connection we
beg to voint out that for‘by-eight hours clapsed betveen your last mceting

rith the updersizned in Eaifa and the receipt of your communication under
raply nere, o ce not aut gsgume that d.".rmg this time the

_represcntatives of the Arab Lcague, or of the govermments composing 1t,

he.d oprortunxclcs Tor further cor\sultanon with you by di rect contact

and bJ oral ol.'cio.ation of various points at issue, opport;.m1 tles denled
us oy the fact thet you were in Caim.

"), e Provisional Government of Isracl maintaing the position aset

forth in my mossags to you of June 7 as rcgards veatrictions you intend

to :Lm:gése on the entry into Isracl of Jorish immigrants of militery age
[during the



uring the t¥uce poriad, %oregrets its lnability to agrec that ths
pelicy you proposc to adept in this regard accords with the Rusolution

57 the Sceurity Comcil of May 29, inesmuch ag that Regolution embodies
no other limitation on the immigration of men of militeaxry ags than that
they should not be moilized or trained for military service during the
truce, {vhich limitation the Provisionel Government of Isracl had accepted
from the outset. iz 2 result of the interview beltwecn the undersigned
and yourself at Haifz on June 3, and your oral megsage transmitted
shrough Mr. Reedman on Juns 4%, the Provisional Government of Isracl felt :
Justified in assuming that you agreed that no numericel limitations woulc’:f

be imposed on the entry of lmmigrants of Lhis category and that you

accepted as ad.equatc the arrangements agreed upon in that interview and

Turther specified in the subseguent message, regarding the surveillance

of guch immigrants r their arrival in Israel during the truce perio&;
,Most of the detalls in those arrangements had in faet been-proposed-‘by
you a.nd. accepted by the undersigned, The Provisional Government of
Israel regards your present interpretation as a departﬁre frombth:e text
of the Reaolutlon and Trom the agreement of June 3 and 4, and begs to
express the hope that rou will so exercise your discretlon as to
_eliminate this discreponcy as far as possible.

5_. _Regarding ps.ra'-ranh 5 {4) of your communication, I must pomt out
that the Resolution of the Security Council did not envisage measures
preventing or deleying the entiy of Jewlsh immigrants into Israel,
iz-respecti*:e of their zge or sex. While the Provisional Government of -
Isracl is ready to cooperate fully with the Mediator in order-to facili
his task of supsrvision and control, it will rejard es unjustified any.
attempt o interfore with the normal flow of Jeuyish immigration into
Isrecl, . L
"5, With refeoronse to veragreph 5 (B8), the Provisional Government :
of Ierael assumes that the provision regarding the form of yelief will
not affect the paris of Jerusalem in Jewisii hands to the cxtent: that
:nc safely of passaic to and from them, and the supdly of food to themy
mey havs 'been gecurod o tne operation of Jewish forces at the time of
the commencement of tie ceasc-fire and truce,
"7. With refsrencs o warezvarh § (9), the Provisional Government of
Isracl assumeg that an alienpt by any Areb Government to iupose a .
commercial blbckadc on Isreel by confiscating ar holding up cargoss of
normal supplies consiyrrcd 'to it vil], .be regerded as a warlike act and
ag prohibited,

/'8, The
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"8, The Provisicnal Govermment of Isracl n:stes with satisfaction your
statement tymemizted yosterday through Mr,. Rocdman that you accept as
valid its contentimm conveyed to you in wmy mecssage of Junc 7, that it
would be unwarrented to institute strict control on the movement of
Jewish immigrents in the inltial phase of the trucc while l2aving unchecket
possible movementa of troops and war material from one Arab country into
another or into 2alastinc, The Provisional Govermment of Israsl
welcomes your assurance that you will adjust our policy accordingly.
"G, If the truce is rejected by the other party and the whole mattor
is mlerred beck o the Sccurity Council, th» frovisional Goverument of
Ierael reserves Shc right to revert to its orizinal position regarding
interpretatlion of the provisions of the Rezoluticon of May 29, without it
beings committed to any concessions implied in the present ecceptance of
the ceage-fire and truce vropesal.
"10. The Provisionel Govermment of Isrsel confidently hopes that i
the cease-fire and truce materializes, you may find 1t possible to make
such arrengementas as willl ensure comnlete squality of contact with you
and access to you for both parties concerned.”
May I request that the contents of this lotter be made available to
memwers of the Security Council as soon as possible,

I have the honor to be Sir,
Your obedicnt Servant

{signed) Aubrey S. Eben
Acting Rooresentative

Provigiconel Government of Igrael
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